
July 2, 1969 

Mr . Lester H. Persells 
Ex cutive Director 
Housing Authority of-the City of Atlanta 
824 Hurt Building 
Atlant, Georgia 30303 

Dear Les: 

There are few meetings of the Housing Resources Committee or 
of its respective Panels which at some point during the me ting 
questions re not r ised as t .o hat are tbe b sic and· general 
require nts :for ad ission to Public Housing in Atlanta., 

On several ooc ions I h ve been ask Oby membe:rs of the 
COlllmittee to obtain ~bi infor tion nd I have tic r qu sted 
this of you, but have not y tr ceived it nd feel ure it h s 
b n overlooked. 

It ould b of considerable h lp to this office if you 
could provide u 1th just the principal require nts, including 
1nco e 1:1 its, nd g n r 1 proc dur for · c:, 1 ion to Public 
Ho 1ng in Atl nt • 

m.J/ 0 

bee: Mayor Ivan Allen, 
Dan E. Sweat, Jr. 
Cecil A. Alexander 

Jr,. / 

1nc r ly, 

lo l D. Jone 
Housln Coordinator 




